
FRESNO COUNTY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

Honor, Integrity, Cooperation & Professionalism

MEMORANDUM

Date: 5/06/2019

To: Board Directors

Attn: Mike Del Puppo
President

From: Fire District Staff

Subject: Restrooms for the Mid-Valley Regional Fire Training Center (MVRFTC)

BOARD OF DIRECTOR'S BRIEFING PAPER

ISSUE:

The current restrooms at the MVRFTC are inadequate for the number of students
and staff using the Training Center.

BACKGROUND:

The Mid Valley Regional Fire Training Center (MVRFTC) opened in October of
2016. The MVRFTC provides standardized training to approximately 400 career,
paid call and civilian personnel from CAL FIRE / Fresno County Fire Protection
District annually. In addition, we offer outreach training to partnering fire agencies
from throughout the region in basic firefighting skills, driver operator, EMS, and
technical rescue delivered at our training center. Externally, the MVRFTC provides
fee based courses to aspiring firefighters entering the work force and continuing
education to career and volunteer firefighters. The demand for basic and
advanced firefighter training continues to increase annually as our training facility
becomes more in demand. Over the past 3 years we continue to grow in student
registration, delivered training hours, and outside agency requests to use our
facility. Many days throughout the year the training center can have over 100
people on site involved in separate training courses and/or scheduled meetings.
All the modular buildings at the Training Center were purchased used. Except for
the restroom modular, the buildings have meet our current and projected student
growth over the next 5 years. In regard to the restroom modular,
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